GENESEE TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: GTC Planning Committee Members & Alternates
FROM: James Stack, Executive Director EE

DATE: May 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Accepting reports as evidence of completion of UPWP Tasks / Proposed Council
Resolutions 23-8 and 23-9

The following item is provided for your consideration:

1. Proposed Resolution 23-8 (Accepting the Regional Traffic Operations Center (RTOC)
Strategic Planas evidence of completion of UPWP Task 5903) and the Executive
Summary of the project.

The New York State Department of Transportation has completed UPWP Task 5903,
Regional Traffic Operations Center Strategic Plan, and will discuss it at the May 18, 2023
Planning Committee meeting.

2. Proposed Resolution 23-9 (Accepting the Regional Village Local Service Study as
evidence of completion of UPWP Task 8543) and the Executive Summary of the
project.

The Rochester-Genesee Regional Transportation Authority has completed UPWP Task
8543, Regional Village Local Service Study, and will discuss it at the May 18, 2023
Planning Committee meeting.

Recommended Action:
Recommend action by the GTC Board on proposed Resolutions 23-8 and 23-9.
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